State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, November 7th, 2023, at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the October 17th, 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

The City Manager updated the Mayor and council regarding changes to the Recreational Trail Project. Wiregrass Construction foreman informed the City that a section of the trail needed to be undercut and hauled off and replaced with suitable material. The additional cost was \$1,500. Also, the city requested an additional tree be removed due to the fact it was dead and would create a curve in the trail. That cost was \$2,000. Total additional cost to the project is \$3,500.

There being no further business to come with a second by Mr. Gaynor.	e before the council, Mrs. Rodger	rs moved the meeting to be adjourned
************	************	***********
I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Cominute book of the Council in my office	Council, and I further certify the or	riginal of same is on file in the official
	Linda Faust	
SEAL	Date	

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

SEAL

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, November 21st, 2023, at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland and Ross. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Mayor Boyd opened the meeting with a public hearing regarding a request from Rev. Samuel Green to have his property located on 128 Galloway Road from B-1 (Neighborhood Commercial) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). There being no questions or comments, Mayor Boyd closed the public hearing.

The minutes for the November 7th, 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve the recommendation from the Planning Commission to rezone property located on 128 Galloway Road from B-1 (Neighborhood Commercial) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried as presented.

The City Manager requested the council approve the fencing of a portion of Ramage Park on the Ramage Street side to prevent people from parking or children running out in the street. Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the cost of fencing at Ramage Park. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Meg Stroh requested the council approve three art events to be held on the Bass House in April 2024 and the third Thursday in June and October of 2024. Mr. Gaynor moved to approve the request with a second by Mrs. Hall. With all voting yea, the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Hall moved the a second by Mr. Gaynor.	e meeting to be adjourned with
********************	*********

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.